MITCHELL MUNICIPAL GROUP, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
25 BEACON STREET EAST
LACONIA, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03246

www.mitchellmunicipalgroup.com

LAURA A, SPECTOR-MORGAN TELEPHONE (603) 524-3885
JosepH H, DRISCOLL, IV
NAOMI N, BUTTERFIELD — OF COUNSEL

September 5, 2024
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street #10
Concord, NH 03301

Re: Petition of Public Service Company of New Hampshire, d/b/a
Eversource Energy for Exemption from Town of Bethlehem Zoning Ordinance,
Art. Il, Part D, Under RSA 674:30, lil

Dear Chairman Goldner:

| enclose a Petition of the Town of Bethlehem for Intervention.

Please include the following persons and e-mail addresses on the service list for
this docket:

Laura Spector-Morgan, Esquire laura@mitchellmunigroup.com

Candace Davis candace@mitchellmunigroup.com
Marissa Morrissette marissa@mitchellmunigroup.com
Mary Moritz admin@bethlehemnh.org

Dawn Ferringo planning@bethlehemnh.org

Thank you for your assistance and please do not hesitate to contact me with any
questions or concerns regarding the enclosed.

Sincerely,

laura@mitchelimunigroup.com
Enc.
cc: Mary Moritz, Town Administrator, w/enc.

Dawn Ferringo, Planning and Zoning Clerk, w/enc.
Service List, w/enc.
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ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

david.wiesner@eversource.com
donald.m kreis(@oca.nh.gov
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov
Erik.newman(@eversource.com
Kenneth.G. Walsh(@energy.nh.gov
Molly M.Lynchi@energy.nh.gov
nhregulatory(@eversource.com
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov
paul.g.kasper{@energy.nh.gov
samuel. harris@eversource.com

sandra.gagnon@eversource.com

Page # .

1






